OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER o
"3 BHADARWAH FOREST DIVISION hd

Fax No 01997-244168 email * dfobhndnrwnh@gmml com

The Conservator of Forests,
Chenab Circle Doda.

No: - DFO/Bhad/FCA/ Dated*

Sub: - Proposal for diversion of 0.305 ha of forest land for construction of road from Amira
Nagar via Kharoti Bhelan linking Hanga link road at Gathi Morh in Forest Division
Bhadarwah.

Ref: - Proposal No. FP/JK/ROAD/46939/2020.

Sir,

With reference to the subject cited above, it is to inform you that this office has
uploaded the enumeration list on PARIVESH Portal coming under the alignment of the
above said road and the same was examined by the IJRO Jammu and raised observation
vide his File No. 9-JKA-075/2021-Jammu dated 30-09-2021 and the same was endorsed by
the Additional Principal Chief Conservator of Forest, Nodal Officer (FCA) vide No.
PCCF/FCA/3147/2371-73 dated 09-10-2021 as under:-

2. (V) Enumeration list is given for 31 trees while total no. of trees to be felled is 35
a5 mentioned in Part-II 4(ii). Fresh enumeration list to be submitted.

In this connection, this office verified/securitinitized the enumeration list as

uploaded earlier on PARIVESH Portal is correct and need not to be changed. The detailed

of trees uploaded on PARIVESH Portal and on enumeration list is same. However the
detail is again given as under:

‘Girth |0 |31- |61~ |91 [121- [151- 181+ |211- 7\"271'1’7“'(5'71- ' 301- | Total
30 60 90 120 150 180 210 | 240 | 270 300 | 330

Deodar 2 2 |0 0 2 5 6 7 a3 2 6 |8
Trees above 91-330 = 31 |
Pole 31-60 = 2

Sapling 0-30 = 2
Total = 31 Trees +2 Poles + 2 Sapling = 35 (0-330)



Hence report is submitted for favour of information and further necessary action

at your end please

Yours faithfully \

MM

(Chander Shekhar)
Divisional Forest Officer
Bhadarwah Forest Division

Copy submitted to the Additional Pr. Chief Conservator of Forests, Nodal Officer (FCA) O/ Pr. CCF
Jammu for information and necessary action. 0\/\/\\

Divisional Forest Officer
Bhadarwah Forest Division
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